From: Crane AnneF
Sent: 10 February 3

To: Planning

Cc: Muthoora, Leela

Subject: Bus Shelter outside 24 Cambridge Circus and on Charing Cross Road,
London WC2H 8AH

Thank you for consulting TfL on the application for retrospective consent to display a
double sided digital display.

TfL supports the principle of proposals which improve the provision and/or
maintenance of passenger facilities.

Given that the application has been submitted on behalf of TfL and that the highway
concered is Camden's TfL would not wish to comment further as a consultee as to
the acceptability of the details of this particular proposal.

Regards

Anne Crane

Area Manager Borough Planning Transport for London

9th Floor Windsor House. 42 - 50 Victoria St, London SW1H OTL

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately at

and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate,
forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London excludes any
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Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor
House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OTL. Further information about
Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the following link:
http:/Aww tfl. gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/
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